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February 6, 2020

Steve Dobson
PO Box 125
Horseshoe Bend, Idaho 83729

Re:  Permit No. 65-23703 — 2019 Q4 Reporting Requirement
Dear Mr. Dobson:

Consistent with the Agreement in Resolution of Protest executed between you and the Bogus
Basin Recreational Association, Inc. (“Bogus Basin™) in resolution of your protest to Application
for Permit No. 65-23703, and Condition of Approval No. 7 as to Permit No. 65-23703, Bogus
Basin is required to report to you, on a quarterly basis and for the first five years that storage
occurs under this right, with copies to the Idaho Department of Water Resources: (1) the monthly
volume of water diverted from the pond; and (2) the starting and ending pond elevation for the
same period.

For Quarter 4 of 2019, the below table demonstrates compliance with the reporting requirement:

Oct. 2019 Nov. 2019 Dec. 2019
Volume of Water
10.9 18.47 20.8
Diverted from Pond (AF)
.Sta rting Pond 5974’ 5977 5960’
Elevation for Month
Ending Pond . , ,
6 59
Elevation for Month Sl 2960 >6

The pond elevation is measured at 5974’ top elevation and 5930’ bottom elevation.

Sincerely,

= B~

Chris M. Bromley

cc. IDWR Western Regional Office
SPF Water Engineering, LLC
William Collins, Esq.



